

Student Programming Board
General Board Meeting
February 10, 2009
Minutes

Call To Order: 2:08

Attendees: Melody, Josh, Wendy, Tim, Dana, Ali, Franchesca, Paige, Dulce, Samantha, Veronica, Karina, Diana, Lala, Nigel and Simone.

Approval of Minutes: Franchesca (m) Dana (s). Minutes passed.

President's Reports:

Melody made contact with Dr. Neil Rockland, who has an event Monday the 16th 6-7pm at the Library. Please let Wendy know if you can make it.

ASI Elections are in March. There are 3 paid SPB positions available, plus more positions available in ASI.

Vice President's Reports:

No new reports.

Director of Operations Report:

Clothes for a Cause, this month, please donate, and if you are not able to donate clothes, it would be appreciated if you could donate your time to help sort out the clothes at the beginning of next month.

Lauren Pollack of Student Government is heading up Alcohol Awareness week and wanted to know if SPB would like to help with the events such as; Every 15 Minutes, Beer Goggles event, etc. Please let Wendy know if you are interested.

Director of Finance Report:

No new reports, however, a budget was submitted. The budget meeting is next month on Thursday March 12th.

Event Reports:

Condoms & Candy- This Thursday at the Bell Tower Mall, if it is raining, we will be in the Bell Tower lobby by the New Student Center. Set up at 11am, event from 11:30-2pm.

Block Party- This Friday, black and white theme, photo booth, this event will be in Salon A if it is raining. Set up at 5:45.

Ice Skating- Friday, February 20, from 10pm to 2am, at Oxnard Ice.

Retreat- Friday February 20th and Saturday February 21st right here at the Hub.

LA Kings- Thursday March 5th, at 7:30pm at Staples Center. Tickets are \$10 for students with ID, 20\$ for guests.

Battle of the Majors- Day 1, Fiesta- obstacle course almost completed.

Day 3, API Fair/Luau- submitted budget with program and layout of event. Day 4,

Zombie Apocalypse Anti-Casino Night- submitted budget, need math club list.

Picnic/Car Show- Mandatory event, set up/clean up is the only time you have to work at this event. Car show could be axed this year. Committee coming soon.

Event Follow Up:

LOL- amount spent vs. amount attended went in our favor. Evan was nerdy, dorky, funny.

Open Forum:

Simone, is only able to make about every third meeting, but he would like to wish everyone a great semester!

Ask Josh if you are interested or want to know more about PCHARD.

Adjournment: 2:46